

PSO Meeting Minutes: May 7, 2024 Called to Order: 6:30 PM

- Present: Andrea Burgess (President), Kari Willms (VP), Reanne Maney (Treasurer), Stephanie Rossi (Secretary), Shannon Richards, Bryan Hammond, Amy Enright, Kris Kordecki, Amy Loeffler, Jackie Gerou, Jennifer Morgan, Crystal Gilbert, Savanna Hansen, Margie Blair, Roger Gahart
- Secretary's Report: The meeting notes for March were reprinted and reviewed, no further changes needed. For the April minutes, per Kris, there was a change to the amount paid out to Aiden for the Spaghetti Supper appreciation gift. She gave him \$100 instead of the \$200 that was approved in April. The remaining \$100 was put back into the bank account. We will amend the April meeting minutes to note this change. Meeting notes approved with this change by Kordecki and Richards.
- Treasurer Report: The March and April reports were printed and reviewed.
  - All the Spaghetti Supper deposits and withdrawals were completed.
  - Reanne will contact Kristina as she indicated there are still outstanding items to be paid.
  - Reanne did receive a debit card for the account.
  - Ben has asked for additional funds for the band shirts as the price has increased from the original quote. A motion for \$100 was approved by Kordecki and Richards.
  - We still need to pay out for the new laptops and 3D printers. We estimate \$40,000 for the computers and \$4,000 for the new printers. A motion of \$45,000 was approved pending review of what the foundation will contribute by Kordecki and Hammond.
  - Roger recognized Reanne for a great job in her first year taking on the Treasurer position. Great work!
- **Milkman Game**: Flyers have been sent home with the students today for the Milkman Game. No further update at this time.
- **Kindergarten Mixer**: The Kindergarten Mixer is all set for 8/20/24 from 6-7 PM. Nikki will still help with the event. Roger will make sure that the bus is ordered for this event. Per Kris, we will need more water bottles and shirts. Estimated prices are: \$150 for the water bottles/ \$400 for the shirts/ \$200 for the treats that are given to the students. A motion of \$750 was approved by Gilbert and Gerou.

- Art Room Faucet: We will replace the faucet in the art room. A full countertop replacement is not needed now. Per Kari, Chad priced it out and the cost of the faucet will be around \$700, and he will donate the time he takes to install. A motion for this cost was approved by Kordecki and Loeffler.
- Golf Outing: No updates at this time. There will be a meeting on 5/21/24 at 6:30 PM.
- **Kenosha County Fair Education Building**: We will need volunteers for Sunday August 18th from 2-6 PM. Those that volunteer will receive free entry to the fair. A Signup Genius will be sent for people to volunteer. The teachers will set up the display, and we will need parents to volunteer for take-down on the Monday after the fair. Margie is requesting \$500 for decor and set up, a motion for this was approved by Hammond and Morgan.
- Come Read with Me: There were a total of 35 gifts put together for our Come Read with Me volunteers. We may need extra funds for these gifts. A motion of an additional \$100 was approved by Kordecki and Loeffler.
- 8th Grade Family Fun Night: It was a successful night. The exact amount raised is unknown now as the counting of the penny war funds will be done tomorrow. The PSO has approved \$1,000 no further request. A suggestion for next year was brought up to possibly have this fundraiser a little earlier in the year.
- Panther Prowl 2024: The theme for the 2024 Panther Prowl will be a Western theme. The date is set for 10/12/2024. We may want to meet late summer to put packets together to get them out to families as soon as possible.

## Family Night Out:

- Thompson Strawberry Farm date is set to 9/25/24. We are currently narrowing down the details of this event with the Thompson family.
- o 75<sup>th</sup> Street Inn we originally had this date set for 10/21/24 but we may want to revisit this as it is the week after the Prowl. Andrea will check if we can reschedule for September 9th or 11th.
- **September PSO Meeting**: The September PSO meeting will be held the second Tuesday (9/10/24) instead of the first day of school. A motion to amend the by-laws with this as an ongoing schedule change was approved by Enright and Kordecki.
- **School Updates**: Roger would like to extend a thank you to all for the past 17 years of PSO. He is thankful for all the ground covered and things completed over the years. From the bottom of his heart, all the support is greatly appreciated. Keep it going, the passion and safety for the students is key. Thank You!!

Meeting Adjourned at 8:02 PM Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 6:30